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Mr. Steve J. Cadler
2120 Carter Avenue
St. Paul, Mionesota 55108

Dear Mr, Gadler:

1 am pleased to respond to your letter of June 30 addressed to
Mr. Howard Shapar, Assistant General Counsel of the Atomic Energy
Comminston.

You expressed & concern that the conditions of 10 CFR 20 relsted
to gaseous effluent release at the Monticello Nuclear Power Plast
probably would not be able to be met {f high sctivity “uring the
holdup period, or unfavorable weather conditions prevailed. Iu
this regard, the following discussion way help to clarify vhat
appears to be a misunderstanding of the provisious of 10 CFR 20.

Under the provisions of 10 CFR 20 the effluent from a rescter
facility is to be controlled and limited to such values that the
cumulative vhole bedy radiation dose to am individua! at the thee-
retical point of highest exposure will not excesd the limit recow-
wended by FRC and adopted by the AEC. Irrespective of weathar
conditions or gaseous effluent holdup time, an operstor of a nuclear
power plant 1s not permitted to excesd release rates conservatively

- talculated and specified as mandatory conditions of his 1{cease

/ included to implement this principle.

To translate these requirements into plant operatiug conditions for
each reactor plant, specific limits on rates of radicactive material
(curies per second) which may be released fros the stacs are derived.
An annual average release rate limit {s established such that the
concentration of radiosctive gas released under wmonitored and con-
trolled conditions, when averaged over the calender year, will not
result in exposure at amy offeite location sbove the specified
limit. To account for variations {nm plant operating characteristd
and veather conditions, relesses at rates adove the average rate a
permitted over short periods of time. Limits are also placed, howve
on the levels to which these short ters release rates may go. If
release rates above the average are temporarily experiesced, there
must be corresponding periods during vhich release rates are below
the average, so that the average release rate permitted for the year
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Mr, Steve J. Gadler - e

In developing the permiseible snnual sverage snd maximus short-term
release rate limits 1o any given case, the meteorological charscleristics
of the site (including fnversions and other adverse conditions), the
topography of the site environs, and the gaseous holdup time aveilable
in the plant off-gas system are considered. The limits so derived

become the specified operating conditions within which the plant

wust operate.

Coutinuwous radiation monitoring of the off-gas systenm provides the
weans to demonstrete compliance with the stack release rate limits,
Aadiatior wonitores are located before ac! after the holdup system,

if radiation levels in excess of the allowable instantaveous releass
rate vere detected au alara would be sctusted followed by isolation
of the off-gas systeu from the stack., Thus, the high activity radio-
active gas would be confined ia the Loldup system and would not be
released to the stack until 1t could be ensured that tue stack
release rate linits would not be exceeded. If corrective messures

to reduce the activity level could not be made vithin the time delay
period of tue holdup system, then under the conditions of the license
the plant would need to be shut down,

Sincerely,

Peter A. Morrir, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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